
 
  

  
 

BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD 
 
 
ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL   ) 
PROTECTION AGENCY,   ) 

                     )                  
 Complainant,    )  AC   2018-                              

) 
v.     )    (IEPA No. 189-17-AC) 
     ) 

FLOYD & VICKIE WILSON, JACK   ) 
TANNER TOWING COMPANY, INC., and  ) 
PARKLAND ENVIRONMENTAL   ) 
GROUP, INC.     ) 
      ) 
 Respondents.    ) 
  
 NOTICE OF FILING 
 

To: 
 
 
 

Floyd and Vickie Wilson 
613 Carola Street 
Creve Coeur, IL  61611 
 
Jack Tanner Towing Company, Inc. 
c/o Daniel E. Houghton, Registered Agent 
801 South 11th Street 
Havana, IL  62644 
 

Parkland Environmental Group, Inc. 
c/o Glenda M. Stowers, Registered Agent 
1285 Maurice Werner Drive 
Springfield, IL  62707 

    
      
    

     

 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on this date I electronically filed with the Clerk of the 

Pollution Control Board of the State of Illinois the following instrument(s) entitled 

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION, AFFIDAVIT, and OPEN DUMP INSPECTION CHECKLIST. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 

 
_________________________________ 
 
Michelle M. Ryan 
Assistant Counsel 

 
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency 
1021 North Grand Avenue East 
P.O. Box 19276 
Springfield, Illinois 62794-9276 
(217) 782-5544 
 
Dated:   October 25, 2017 

Electronic Filing: Received, Clerk's Office 10/25/2017 * * AC 2018-005 * *
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BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD 

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION 

ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL ) 
PROTECTION AGENCY, ) 

) 
Complainant, ) 

) 
V. ) 

) 
FLOYD & VICKIE WILSON, JACK ) 
TANNER TOWING COMPANY, INC., and ) 
PARKLAND ENVIRONMENTAL ) 
GROUP, INC. ) 

) 
Respondents. ) 

JURISDICTION 

AC 2018-

(IEPA No. 189-17-AC) 

This Administrative Citation is issued pursuant to the authority vested in the Illinois 

Environmental Protection Agency by Section 31.1 of the Illinois Environmental Protection Act, 415 

ILCS 5/31.1 (2014). 

FACTS 

1. That Floyd and Vickie Wilson are the present owners of a facility located at 613 

Carola Street, Creve Coeur, Fulton County, Illinois. The Respondent Jack Tanner Towing Company 

hired Parkland Environmental Group, Inc. to demolish an old school building. The Respondent 

Parkland Environmental Group, Inc. demolished the building and dumped the waste on the Wilson 

property. 

2. That said facility is an open dump operating without an Illinois Environmental 

Protection Agency Operating Permit and is designated with Site Code No. 0578125003. 

3. That on September 13, 2017, Robert Wagner of the Illinois Environmental Protection 

Agency's Peoria Regional Office inspected the above-described facility. A copy of his inspection 

report setting forth the results of said inspection is attached hereto and made a part hereof. 
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4. That on Q~r ;/0, "Jo/7, Illinois EPA sent this Administrative Citation 

7011 11 so ccc, o%&3 5 c35-W; \sor1 
via Certified Mail No. 7D, • I , 51) 00,1 OR-lo.3 ,.If Oft - J°5'-k.:. Ta n oe.c · 

'70ft 115/) 0001 Otw-3 503~ - Po..rK.la.v,d 
VIOLATIONS 

Based upon direct observations made by Robert Wagner during his September 13, 2017 

inspection of the above-named facility, the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency has determined 

that Respondents have violated the Illinois Environmental Protection Act (hereinafter, the "Act") as 

follows: 

(1) That Respondents caused or allowed the open dumping of waste in a manner 

resulting in litter, a violation of Section 21(p)(1) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/21(p)(1) 

(2014). 

(2) That Respondents caused or allowed the open dumping of waste in a manner 

resulting in deposition of general construction or demolition debris or clean 

construction or demolition debris, a violation of Section 21 (p )(7) of the Act, 415 ILCS 

5/21(p)(7) (2014). 

CIVIL PENAL TY 

Pursuant to Section 42(b )( 4-5) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/42(b )( 4-5) (2014 ), Respondents are 

subject to a civil penalty of One Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($1,500.00) for each of the 

violations identified above, for a total of Three Thousand Dollars ($3,000.00). If Respondents elect 

not to petition the Illinois Pollution Control Board, the statutory civil penalty specified above shall be 

due and payable no later than December 12, 2017, unless otherwise provided by order of the Illinois 

Pollution Control Board. 

If Respondents elect to contest this Administrative Citation by petitioning the Illinois Pollution 

Control Board in accordance with Section 31.1 of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/31.1 (2014), and if the Illinois 

2 
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Pollution Control Board issues a finding of violation as alleged herein, after an adjudicatory hearing, 

Respondents shall be assessed the associated hearing costs incurred by the Illinois Environmental 

Protection Agency and the Illinois Pollution Control Board. Those hearing costs shall be assessed 

in addition to the One Thousand Five Hundred Dollar ($1,500.00) statutory civil penalty for each 

violation. 

Pursuant to Section 31.1(d)(1) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/31.1(d)(1) (2014), if Respondents fail 

to petition or elect not to petition the Illinois Pollution Control Board for review of this Administrative 

Citation within thirty-five (35) days of the date of service, the Illinois Pollution Control Board shall 

adopt a final order, which shall include this Administrative Citation and findings of violation as 

alleged herein, and shall impose the statutory civil penalty specified above. 

When payment is made, Respondents' check shall be made payable to the Illinois 

Environmental Protection Trust Fund and mailed to the attention of Fiscal Services, Illinois 

Environmental Protection Agency, 1021 North Grand Avenue East, P.O. Box 19276, Springfield, 

Illinois 62794-9276. Along with payment, Respondents shall complete and return the enclosed 

Remittance Form to ensure proper documentation of payment. 

If any civil penalty and/or hearing costs are not paid within the time prescribed by order of the 

Illinois Pollution Control Board, interest on said penalty and/or hearing costs shall be assessed 

against the Respondents from the date payment is due up to and including the date that payment is 

received. The Office of the Illinois Attorney General may be requested to initiate proceedings 

against Respondent in Circuit Court to collect said penalty and/or hearing costs, plus any interest 

accrued. 

3 
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PROCEDURE FOR CONTESTING THIS 
ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION 

Respondents have the right to contest this Administrative Citation pursuant to and in 

accordance with Section 31.1 of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/31/1 (2014). If Respondents elect to contest 

this Administrative Citation, then Respondents shall file a signed Petition for Review, including a 

Notice of Filing, Certificate of Service, and Notice of Appearance, with the Clerk of the Illinois 

Pollution Control Board, State of Illinois Center, 100 West Randolph, Suite 11-500, Chicago, Illinois 

60601. A copy of said Petition for Review shall be filed with the Illinois Environmental Protection 

Agency's Division of Legal Counsel at 1021 North Grand Avenue East, P.O. Box 19276, Springfield, 

Illinois 62794-9276. Section 31.1 of the Act provides that any Petition for Review shall be filed within 

thirty-five (35) days of the date of service of this Administrative Citation or the Illinois Pollution 

Control Board shall enter a default judgment against the Respondent. 

Date: 
Alec Messina, Director 
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency 

Prepared by: Dawn A. Hollis, Legal Assistant 
Division of Legal Counsel 
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency 
1021 North Grand Avenue East 
P.O. Box 19276 
Springfield, Illinois 62794-9276 
(217) 782-5544 

4 
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REMITTANCE FORM 

ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL ) 
PROTECTION AGENCY, ) 

) 
Complainant, ) 

) 
~ ) 

) 
FLOYD & VICKIE WILSON, JACK ) 
TANNER TOWING COMPANY, INC., and ) 
PARKLAND ENVIRONMENTAL ) 
GROUP, INC. ) 

) 
Respondents. ) 

AC 2018-

(IEPA No. 189-17-AC) 

FACILITY: Wilson, Floyd and Vickie SITE CODE NO.: 0578125003 

$3,000.00 COUNTY: Fulton CIVIL PENAL TY: 

DATE OF INSPECTION: September 13, 2017 

DATE REMITTED: 

SS/FEIN NUMBER: 

SIGNATURE: 

NOTE 

Please enter the date of your remittance, your Social Security number (SS) if an individual or 
Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) if a corporation, and sign this Remittance Form. Be 
sure your check is enclosed and mait, along with Remittance Form, to Illinois Environmental 
Protection Agency, Attn.: Fiscal Services, P.O. Box 19276, Springfield, Illinois 62794-9276. 

5 
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County: 

Site Name: 

Site Address: 

Inspector: 

Date: 

Complaint #: 

Illinois Environmental Protection Agency 
Open Dump Inspection Checklist 

Fulton BOL #: 0578125003 Region: 3 - Peoria ------------W ii son, Floyd & Vickie 

E Back Rd City: Lewistown, IL. 61542 

Robert J. Wagner Interviewed: Daniel HoughtonBryan Shepard 

09/13/2017 Current Est. 1820 yds3 

C-2017-099-P and C-2017-100-P Waste Amt. 

Responsible Party 
Mailing Address(es) 
and Phone Number(s): 

Floyd & Vickie Wilson 
613 Carola Street 
Creve Coeur, IL 61611 

Parkland Environmental Group, Inc. 
Registered Agent: Glenda M. Stowers 
1285 Maurice Werner Dr. 

Section 

9(a) 

9{c) 

12{a) 

12(d) 

21(a) 

21(d} 

(1) 

(2) 

21(e} 

21(p) 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 
(5) 

(6) 

(7) 

Revised 4/11/2017 

Springfield, IL 62707 

Jack Tanner Towing Company, Inc. 
Registered Agent: Daniel E. Houghton 
801 S. 11th Street 
Havana, IL 62644 

Description Status 

Illinois Environmental Protection Act Requirements 

Cause, threaten, or allow air pollution in Illinois 

Cause or allow open burning 

Cause, threaten, or allow water pollution in Illinois 

Create a water pollution hazard 

Cause or allow open dumping V 

Conduct any waste-storage, waste-treatment, or waste- disposal operation: 

Without a permit V 

In violation of any regulations or standards adopted by the Board V 

Dispose, treat, store, or abandon waste, or transport waste into Illinois for such V 
activities, except at a site meeting Act and regulatory requirements 

Cause or allow the open dumping of any waste in a manner which results in any of the following 
occurrences at the dump site: 

Litter V 

Scavenging 

Open Burning 

Deposition of waste in standing or flowing waters 

Proliferation of disease vectors 

Standing or flowing liquid discharge from the dump site 

Deposition of general construction or demolition debris as defined at §3.160(a) or V 
clean construction or demolition debris as defined at §3.160(b) 

(Open Dump-1) 
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SS(a) No person shall 

(1) Cause or allow open dumping of any used or waste tire 

(2) Cause or allow open burning of any used or waste tire 

Revised -!/ 11 / 201 7 (Open Dump-2) 
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File heading 0578125003 Inspection Date: 09/13/2017 

SS(k) No person shall 

(1) Cause or allow water to accumulate in used or waste tires 

(4) Transport used or waste tires in violation of the registration and placarding 
requirements 

Electronic Products Recycling and Reuse Act (415 ILCS 150) Requirements 

95(c) No person may knowingly cause or allow the mixing of a CED or other listed device 
with waste that is intended for disposal by burning or incineration 

95(d) No person may knowingly cause or allow the burning or incineration of a CED or 
other listed device 

35 Illinois Administrative Code Subtitle G Requirements 

722.111 Hazardous waste determination 

808.121 Special waste determination 

809.302(a) Acceptance of special waste from a waste transporter without a waste hauling permit 
and manifest 

812.101(a) Application submitted for permit to develop and operate landfill 

Other Requirements 

Apparent violation of: D PCB order D Circuit Court order 

Case Number ; Order entered on 

Other 

1. Key lo Status: V=Violated; C-=Conlinuing violation from previous evaluation, V/C"'Newly violated and continuing from previous 
evaluation, V/R=Violated and resolved during same inspection; R" Resolved violation, NA• Not applicable at the time of the inspection, 
NE=Not evaluated at the lime of the inspection 

2. The provisions of §§21(oHp) and §55(k) of the Environmental Protection Act are enforceable either by administrative citation under 
§31.1 or by complaint under §31 . Violations of the Electronic Products Recyding and Reuse Act are enforceable by administrative 
citation under §20(k) or referral to the Attorney General pursuant to §20{a). 

3. This inspection was conducted in accordance with §§4(cHd) of the Environmental Protection Act (415 ILCS 5/4(c) and (d)) and §20{a) 
of the Electronic Products Recycling and Reuse Act (415 ILCS 150/20(a)) 

Revised 4/11/2017 (Open Dump-3) 

V 

NA 
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0578125003 -- Fulton County 
Wilson, Floyd & Vickie 
FOS 
Inspection Date: September 13, 2017 
Prepared By: Robert J. Wagner 
Pagel 

Narrative 

On September 13, 2017, this author (Robert J. Wagner) inspected property owned by Floyd & 
Vickie Wilson from l: 15 PM to 1 :40 PM. See attached property deed. The property is located at 
14492 E. Back Rd., Lewistown, Illinois, OPS coordinates 40.322579, -90.166307. For this 
report, the property will be referred to as the Wilson Property. The inspection was a result of 
citizen complaints C-2017-099-P and C-2017-100-P. 

Complainants allege that Floyd Wilson is allowing contractors to dump illegal fill material on the 
Wilson Property. The complainants believe that some of the illegal fill is affecting the 
neighboring properties. 

This author arrived at the Wilson Property at I: 15 PM. This author walked and photographed 
the property. Photographs 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 8, 9, I 0, 11, 12, 13, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 26, and 
27 show the following solid waste items: chunks of concrete with no protruding metal bars, red 
brick, processed wood, electrical conduit, stucco mesh, concrete block, metal debris, a plastic 
container lid, concrete pavers, plastic sheeting, paper, clothing, plastic debris, sewer pipe, a flip 
flop, a chunk of concrete with protruding metal bars, a tennis ball, fabric, an anchor bolt, and a 
wire fence. It appeared that these items were going to be pushed into the adjacent lake. 

Photograph 7 shows a daily log for Jack Tanner Towing Company, Inc. Photographs 14, 15, 16, 
and 17 show a log book for the American River Transportation Co., P.O. Box 1470 Vender 
#789042, Decatur, II., 62525. Photograph 25 shows a sign that had DUMP HERE written on it. 

This author left the site and drove to Jack Tanner Towing Company, Inc., 802 South 11 th Street, 
Havana, Illinois 62644. This author met with the company president, Daniel Houghton. 
Mr. Houghton told this author that Parkland Environmental Group, Inc. was hired to demolish an 
old school building to make way for a new company parking lot. Mr. Houghton paid Parkland 
$39,260.00 for the demolition of the building and to have the construction debris taken to the 
Sangamon Valley Landfill. In the agreement between Parkland and Jack Tanner Towing, 
demolition debris was to be hauled and disposed of at an EPA waste facility. See attached 
agreement signed by Daniel Houghton on May 5, 2017. On August 1, 2017, Parkland 
Environmental Group, Inc. filed a Notification of Demolition and Renovation with the Agency. 
See attached copy. 

This author spoke to Bryan Shepard of Parkland Environmental Group, Inc. by telephone. 
Mr. Shepard told this author that Mr. Wilson had a sign up along US Route 136 that was 
soliciting fill. Parkland Environmental Group, Inc. contacted Floyd Wilson and agreed to supply 
fill material at the Wilson Property. According to Mr. Shepard, a small amount of debris may 
have gotten mixed in with the "clean fill" that Parkland had provided to Mr. Wilson. This author 
told Mr. Shepard that the material observed at the Wilson Property did not meet the criteria for 
Clean Construction Demolition Debris written in Section 3.160 of the Illinois Environmental 
Protection Act and needed to be taken to an IEPA permitted landfill. Mr. Shepard agreed and 
told this author the material would be removed immediately. 
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0578125003 -- Fulton County 
Wilson, Floyd & Vickie 
FOS 
Inspection Date: September 13, 2017 
Prepared By: Robert J. Wagner 
Page 2 

This author was unable to contact Floyd & Vickie Wilson. 

The following alleged violations were observed and indicated on the open dump inspection 
checklist: 

1. Pursuant to Section 21(a) of the {Illinois} Environmental Protection Act (415 ILCS 
5/21 (a)) Act, no person shall cause or allow the open dumping of any waste. 

A violation of Section 2l(a) is alleged for the following reason: Floyd Wilson, Vickie 
Wilson, Parkland Environmental Group, Inc., and Jack Tanner Towing Company, 
Inc. caused or allowed the open dumping of waste. 

2. Pursuant to Section 2l(d)(l) of the {Illinois} Environmental Protection Act (415 ILCS 
512 l ( d)( I)), no person shall conduct any waste-storage, waste-treatment, or waste
disposal operation without a permit granted by the Agency or in violation of any 
conditions imposed by such permit. 

A violation of Section 21 (d)( I) is alleged for the following reason: Floyd Wilson, 
Vickie Wilson, Parkland Environmental Group, Inc., and Jack Tanner Towing 
Company, Inc. conducted a waste-treatment, waste-storage, and waste-disposal 
operation without a permit granted by the Agency. 

3. Pursuant to Section 2l(d)(2) of the {Illinois} Environmental Protection Act (415 ILCS 
5/21(d)(2)), no person shall conduct any waste-storage, waste-treatment, or waste
disposal operation in violation of any regulations or standards adopted by the Board 
under this Act. 

A violation of Section 21 ( d)(2) is alleged for the following reason: Floyd Wilson, 
Vickie Wilson, Parkland Environmental Group, Inc., and Jack Tanner Towing 
Company, Inc. conducted a waste-treatment, waste-storage, and waste-disposal 
operation in violation of regulations adopted by the Illinois Pollution Control Board. 

4. Pursuant to Section 2l(e) of the {Illinois} Environmental Protection Act (415 ILCS 
5/2l(e)), no person shall dispose, treat, store or abandon any waste, or transport any 
waste into this State for disposal, treatment, storage or abandonment, except at a site or 
facility which meets the requirements of this Act and of regulations and standards 
thereunder. 

A violation of Section 2l(e) is alleged for the following reason: Floyd Wilson, Vickie 
Wilson, Parkland Environmental Group, Inc., and Jack Tanner Towing Company, 
Inc. treated, stored, and disposed of waste at this site which does not meet the 
requirements of the Act and regulations thereunder. 
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Wilson, Floyd & Vickie 
FOS 
Inspection Date: September 13, 2017 
Prepared By: Robert J. Wagner 
Page 3 

5. Pursuant to Section 21 (p )(1) of the {Illinois} Environmental Protection Act ( 415 ILCS 
5121 (pJW). no Q_erson sh~ in violation of subdivision (a) of this Section, cause or allow 
the open dumping of any waste in a manner which results in litter. 

The prohibitions specified in this subsection (p) shall be enforceable by the Agency either 
by administrative citation under Section 31. I of this Act or as otherwise provided by this 
Act. The specific prohibitions in this subsection do not limit the power of the Board to 
establish regulations or standards applicable to open dumping. 

A violation of Section 21 (p )( 1) is alleged for the following reason: Floyd Wilson, 
Vickie Wilson, Parkland Environmental Group, Inc., and Jack Tanner Towing 
Company, Inc. caused or allowed the open dumping of waste in a manner which 
resulted in litter. 

6. Pursuant to Section 21 (p )(7) of the { [llinois} Environmental Protection Act ( 415 ILCS 
5/2l(p)(7)), no person shall cause or allow the open dumping of waste in a manner that 
results in deposition of (i) general construction or demolition debris as defined in Section 
3.160(a) of this Act; or (ii) clean construction or demolition debris as defined in Section 
3.160(b) of this Act. 

The prohibitions specified in this subsection (p) shall be e11forceable by the Agency either 
by administrative citation under Section 31.1 of this Act or as otherwise provided by this 
Act. The specific prohibitio11s in this subsection do not limit the power of the Board to 
establish regulatio11s or standards applicable to open dumpi11g. 

A violation of Section 21 (p )(7) is alleged for the following reason: Floyd Wilson, 
Vickie Wilson, Parkland Environmental Group, Inc., and Jack Tanner Towing 
Company, Inc. caused or allowed the open dumping of waste in a manner which 
resulted in deposition of general or clean construction or demolition debris. 

7. Pursuant to 35 Ill. Adm. Code 812.10 I (a), all persons, except those specifically exempted 
by Section 21 ( d) of the {Illinois} Environmental Protection Act, shall submit to the 
Agency an application for a permit to develop and operate a landfill. 

A violation of 35 Ill. Adm. Code 812. l O I (a) is alleged for the following reason: Floyd 
Wilson, Vickie Wilson, Parkland Environmental Group, Inc., and Jack Tanner 
Towing Company, Inc. operated a waste disposal site without submitting to the 
Illinois EPA an application for a permit to develop and operate a landfill. 
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ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENT AL PROTECTION AGENCY 
BUREAU OF LAND/FIELD OPERATIONS SECTION 
COMPLAINT INVESTIGATION FORM 

Complaint#: C-2017-099-P 
Date Received: 09/ 13/2017 
By: Rob Wagner, BOU FOS-Peoria 

"CONFIDENTIAL" D By E-mail; IX] By Phone; D In Person; D By Mail 

BOL File Heading: 0578125003 -- Fulton County 
Wilson, Floyd & Vickie 

Complainant: 

Address: 
City: 
Telephone #: 

FOS 

Luther Ward 

Miami, FL 
(305) 992-8598 

Respondent: 

Address: 
City: 
Telephone#: 

Parkland Environmental Group, 
Inc. 
2161 E Moffat Ave 
Springfield, IL 62702 
(217) 801-2100 

Directions to Source: From the intersection of US Route 136 and E. Back Rd. Follow E. Back Rd 
approximately 1.56 miles dump is on the north side of Road. 

Complaint Details: Complainant alleges that Floyd Wilson is allowing contractors to dump illegal fill 
material on Floyd's property. The complaint believes that some of the illegal fill is impacting the 
complainant's property. 

INVESTIGATION FINDINGS 

By: Rob Wagner, BOL/FOS-Peoria 
Interviewed: No One Onsite 
Investigation Results (Select one of the 
following): 
IX] Refer to inspection report dated: 09/ 13/2017 
D Refer to following for details: 
Complainant notified of findings? 18.] 
Referred to: 

Date: 09/13/2017 
Time: I : 15 PM to l :40 PM 

File Opened? 18.1 



Electronic Filing: Received, Clerk's Office 10/25/2017 * * AC 2018-005 * *

ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENT AL PROTECTION AGENCY 
BUREAU OF LAND/FIELD OPERA TIO NS SECTION 
COMPLAINT INVESTIGATION FORM 

Complaint#: C-2017-IOO-P 
Date Received: 09/1 3/2017 
By: Rob Wagner, BOLIFOS-Peoria 

''"CONFIDENTIAL'' D By E-mail; [g] By Phone; D In Person; D By Mail 

BOL File Heading: 0578125003 -- Fulton County 
Wilson, Floyd & Vickie 

Complainant: 

Address: 
City: 
Telephone#: 

FOS 

Robert Kessler, Isabel Township 
Road Commissioner 

Lewistown, II 
(217)341-1267 

Respondent: 

Address: 
City: 
Telephone #: 

Parkland Environmental Group, 
Inc. 
2161 E Moffat Ave 
Springfield, IL 62702 
(217) 801-2100 

Directions to Source: From the intersection of US Route 136 and E. Back Rd. Follow E. Back Rd 
approximately 1.56 miles, dump is on the north side of Road. 

Complaint Details: Complainant alleges that Floyd Wilson is allowing contractors to dump illegal fill 
material on Floyd's property. The complaint believes that some of the illegal fill is impacting some of the 
complainant's constituent's properties and wants it cleaned up. 

INVESTIGATION FINDINGS 

By: Rob Wagner, BOU FOS-Peoria 
Interviewed: No One Onsite 
Investigation Results (Select one of the 
following): 
[g] Refer to inspection report dated: 09/ l 3/2017 
D Refer to following for details: 
Complainant notified of findings? D 
Referred to: 

Date: 09/1 3/2017 
Time: 1:15 PM to 1:40 PM 

File Opened? [g] 



 0578125003 -- Fulton County 
Wilson, Floyd & Vickie 
FOS 

Site Photographs 
Page 1 of 14 

 

DOCUMENT FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017.doc 

DATE:  September 13, 2017 
 
TIME:  1:20 PM 
 
PHOTOGRAPHED BY: 
Robert J. Wagner 
 
DIRECTION:  Photograph taken 
toward the northwest. 
 
PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER:  1 
 
PHOTOGRAPH FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017-001.jpg 
 
COMMENTS:  The photograph 
shows chunks of concrete with no 
protruding metal bars, red brick, 
processed wood, and electrical 
conduit. 

 

DATE:  September 13, 2017 
 
TIME:  1:20 PM 
 
PHOTOGRAPHED BY: 
Robert J. Wagner 
 
DIRECTION:  Photograph taken 
toward the northwest. 
 
PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER:  2 
 
PHOTOGRAPH FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017-002.jpg 
 
COMMENTS:  The photograph 
shows chunks of concrete with no 
protruding metal bars, red brick, 
processed wood, and electrical 
conduit. 
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 0578125003 -- Fulton County 
Wilson, Floyd & Vickie 
FOS 

Site Photographs 
Page 2 of 14 

 

DOCUMENT FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017.doc 

DATE:  September 13, 2017 
 
TIME:  1:20 PM 
 
PHOTOGRAPHED BY: 
Robert J. Wagner 
 
DIRECTION:  Photograph taken 
toward the northwest. 
 
PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER:  3 
 
PHOTOGRAPH FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017-003.jpg 
 
COMMENTS:  The photograph 
shows chunks of concrete with no 
protruding metal bars, red brick, 
processed wood, stucco mesh, 
concrete block, metal debris, 
electrical conduit, and a plastic 
container lid. 

 

DATE:  September 13, 2017 
 
TIME:  1:20 PM 
 
PHOTOGRAPHED BY: 
Robert J. Wagner 
 
DIRECTION:  Photograph taken 
toward the northwest. 
 
PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER:  4 
 
PHOTOGRAPH FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017-004.jpg 
 
COMMENTS:  The photograph 
shows chunks of concrete with no 
protruding metal bars, red brick, 
processed wood, concrete block, 
electrical conduit, concrete pavers, 
and plastic sheeting. 
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FOS 

Site Photographs 
Page 3 of 14 

 

DOCUMENT FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017.doc 

DATE:  September 13, 2017 
 
TIME:  1:20 PM 
 
PHOTOGRAPHED BY: 
Robert J. Wagner 
 
DIRECTION:  Photograph taken 
toward the northeast. 
 
PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER:  5 
 
PHOTOGRAPH FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017-005.jpg 
 
COMMENTS:  The photograph 
shows chunks of concrete with no 
protruding metal bars, red brick, 
processed wood, concrete block, 
electrical conduit, concrete pavers, 
and plastic sheeting. 

 

DATE:  September 13, 2017 
 
TIME:  1:20 PM 
 
PHOTOGRAPHED BY: 
Robert J. Wagner 
 
DIRECTION:  Photograph taken 
toward the northwest. 
 
PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER:  6 
 
PHOTOGRAPH FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017-006.jpg 
 
COMMENTS:  The photograph 
shows chunks of concrete with no 
protruding metal bars, red brick, 
processed wood, stucco mesh, 
concrete block, metal debris, 
electrical conduit, paper, clothing, 
and plastic debris. 
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DOCUMENT FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017.doc 

DATE:  September 13, 2017 
 
TIME:  1:21 PM 
 
PHOTOGRAPHED BY: 
Robert J. Wagner 
 
DIRECTION:  Photograph taken 
toward the northeast. 
 
PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER:  7 
 
PHOTOGRAPH FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017-007.jpg 
 
COMMENTS:  The photograph 
shows the daily log for Jack Tanner 
Towing Co., Inc. 

 

DATE:  September 13, 2017 
 
TIME:  1:21 PM 
 
PHOTOGRAPHED BY: 
Robert J. Wagner 
 
DIRECTION:  Photograph taken 
toward the northeast. 
 
PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER:  8 
 
PHOTOGRAPH FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017-008.jpg 
 
COMMENTS:  The photograph 
shows red brick, processed wood, 
metal debris, paper, and clothing.  
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DOCUMENT FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017.doc 

DATE:  September 13, 2017 
 
TIME:  1:22 PM 
 
PHOTOGRAPHED BY: 
Robert J. Wagner 
 
DIRECTION:  Photograph taken 
toward the northeast. 
 
PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER:  9 
 
PHOTOGRAPH FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017-009.jpg 
 
COMMENTS:  The photograph 
shows chunks of concrete with no 
protruding metal bars, red brick, 
processed wood, stucco mesh, 
concrete block, metal debris, 
electrical conduit, sewer pipe, 
paper, clothing, and a flip flop. 

 

DATE:  September 13, 2017 
 
TIME:  1:23 PM 
 
PHOTOGRAPHED BY: 
Robert J. Wagner 
 
DIRECTION:  Photograph taken 
toward the north. 
 
PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER:  10 
 
PHOTOGRAPH FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017-010.jpg 
 
COMMENTS:  The photograph 
shows chunks of concrete with no 
protruding metal bars, red brick, 
processed wood, stucco mesh, 
concrete block, metal debris, 
electrical conduit, sewer pipe, 
clothing, and a flip flop. 
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DOCUMENT FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017.doc 

DATE:  September 13, 2017 
 
TIME:  1:23 PM 
 
PHOTOGRAPHED BY: 
Robert J. Wagner 
 
DIRECTION:  Photograph taken 
toward the north. 
 
PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER:  11 
 
PHOTOGRAPH FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017-011.jpg 
 
COMMENTS:  The photograph 
shows chunks of concrete with no 
protruding metal bars, chunks of 
concrete with protruding metal bars 
red brick, processed wood, concrete 
block, metal debris, electrical 
conduit, and a tennis ball.  

 

DATE:  September 13, 2017 
 
TIME:  1:23 PM 
 
PHOTOGRAPHED BY: 
Robert J. Wagner 
 
DIRECTION:  Photograph taken 
toward the northwest. 
 
PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER:  12 
 
PHOTOGRAPH FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017-012.jpg 
 
COMMENTS:  The photograph 
shows chunks of concrete with no 
protruding metal bars, red brick, 
processed wood, concrete block, 
metal debris, paper, clothing, and a 
tennis ball. 
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DOCUMENT FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017.doc 

DATE:  September 13, 2017 
 
TIME:  1:23 PM 
 
PHOTOGRAPHED BY: 
Robert J. Wagner 
 
DIRECTION:  Photograph taken 
toward the north. 
 
PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER:  13 
 
PHOTOGRAPH FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017-013.jpg 
 
COMMENTS:  The photograph 
shows chunks of concrete with no 
protruding metal bars, red brick, 
processed wood, concrete block, 
metal debris, paper, clothing, an 
anchor bolt, and a wire fence. 

 

DATE:  September 13, 2017 
 
TIME:  1:24 PM 
 
PHOTOGRAPHED BY: 
Robert J. Wagner 
 
DIRECTION:  Photograph taken 
toward the north. 
 
PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER:  14 
 
PHOTOGRAPH FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017-014.jpg 
 
COMMENTS:  The photograph 
shows red brick, processed wood, 
stucco mesh, metal debris, clothing, 
and paper.  The paper was a log 
book for the American River 
Transportation Co., P.O. Box 1470 
Vender #789042, Decatur, Il., 
62525. 
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DOCUMENT FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017.doc 

DATE:  September 13, 2017 
 
TIME:  1:24 PM 
 
PHOTOGRAPHED BY: 
Robert J. Wagner 
 
DIRECTION:  Photograph taken 
toward the north. 
 
PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER:  15 
 
PHOTOGRAPH FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017-015.jpg 
 
COMMENTS:  The photograph 
shows a log book for the American 
River Transportation Co., P.O. Box 
1470 Vender #789042, Decatur, Il., 
62525. 

 

DATE:  September 13, 2017 
 
TIME:  1:24 PM 
 
PHOTOGRAPHED BY: 
Robert J. Wagner 
 
DIRECTION:  Photograph taken 
toward the north. 
 
PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER:  16 
 
PHOTOGRAPH FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017-016.jpg 
 
COMMENTS:  The photograph 
shows a log book for the American 
River Transportation Co., P.O. Box 
1470 Vender #789042, Decatur, Il., 
62525. 
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DOCUMENT FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017.doc 

DATE:  September 13, 2017 
 
TIME:  1:25 PM 
 
PHOTOGRAPHED BY: 
Robert J. Wagner 
 
DIRECTION:  Photograph taken 
toward the north. 
 
PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER:  17 
 
PHOTOGRAPH FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017-017.jpg 
 
COMMENTS:  The photograph 
shows a log book for the American 
River Transportation Co., P.O. Box 
1470 Vender #789042, Decatur, Il., 
62525. 

 

DATE:  September 13, 2017 
 
TIME:  1:26 PM 
 
PHOTOGRAPHED BY: 
Robert J. Wagner 
 
DIRECTION:  Photograph taken 
toward the northeast. 
 
PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER:  18 
 
PHOTOGRAPH FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017-018.jpg 
 
COMMENTS:  The photograph 
shows chunks of concrete with no 
protruding metal bars, red brick, 
processed wood, metal debris, 
paper, fabric, and a tennis ball. 
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DOCUMENT FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017.doc 

DATE:  September 13, 2017 
 
TIME:  1:26 PM 
 
PHOTOGRAPHED BY: 
Robert J. Wagner 
 
DIRECTION:  Photograph taken 
toward the southeast. 
 
PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER:  19 
 
PHOTOGRAPH FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017-019.jpg 
 
COMMENTS:  The photograph 
shows chunks of concrete with no 
protruding metal bars, red brick, 
processed wood, metal debris, 
paper, and fabric. 

 

DATE:  September 13, 2017 
 
TIME:  1:31 PM 
 
PHOTOGRAPHED BY: 
Robert J. Wagner 
 
DIRECTION:  Photograph taken 
toward the southwest. 
 
PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER:  20 
 
PHOTOGRAPH FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017-020.jpg 
 
COMMENTS:  The photograph 
shows chunks of concrete with no 
protruding metal bars, red brick, 
processed wood, concrete block, 
metal debris, and clothing. 
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DOCUMENT FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017.doc 

DATE:  September 13, 2017 
 
TIME:  1:32 PM 
 
PHOTOGRAPHED BY: 
Robert J. Wagner 
 
DIRECTION:  Photograph taken 
toward the southwest. 
 
PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER:  21 
 
PHOTOGRAPH FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017-021.jpg 
 
COMMENTS:  The photograph 
shows chunks of concrete with no 
protruding metal bars, a chunk of 
concrete with protruding metal bars 
red brick, processed wood, concrete 
block, metal debris, electrical 
conduit, and fabric. 

 

DATE:  September 13, 2017 
 
TIME:  1:33 PM 
 
PHOTOGRAPHED BY: 
Robert J. Wagner 
 
DIRECTION:  Photograph taken 
toward the southeast. 
 
PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER:  22 
 
PHOTOGRAPH FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017-022.jpg 
 
COMMENTS:  The photograph 
shows chunks of concrete with no 
protruding metal bars, red brick, 
processed wood, concrete block, 
metal debris, and electrical conduit. 

 

Electronic Filing: Received, Clerk's Office 10/25/2017 * * AC 2018-005 * *



 0578125003 -- Fulton County 
Wilson, Floyd & Vickie 
FOS 

Site Photographs 
Page 12 of 14 

 

DOCUMENT FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017.doc 

DATE:  September 13, 2017 
 
TIME:  1:34 PM 
 
PHOTOGRAPHED BY: 
Robert J. Wagner 
 
DIRECTION:  Photograph taken 
toward the southeast. 
 
PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER:  23 
 
PHOTOGRAPH FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017-023.jpg 
 
COMMENTS:  The photograph 
shows chunks of concrete with no 
protruding metal bars, red brick, 
processed wood, concrete block, 
metal debris, and electrical conduit. 

 

DATE:  September 13, 2017 
 
TIME:  1:34 PM 
 
PHOTOGRAPHED BY: 
Robert J. Wagner 
 
DIRECTION:  Photograph taken 
toward the southeast. 
 
PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER:  24 
 
PHOTOGRAPH FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017-024.jpg 
 
COMMENTS:  The photograph 
shows chunks of concrete with no 
protruding metal bars, red brick, 
processed wood, concrete block, 
metal debris, and electrical conduit. 
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DOCUMENT FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017.doc 

DATE:  September 13, 2017 
 
TIME:  1:34 PM 
 
PHOTOGRAPHED BY: 
Robert J. Wagner 
 
DIRECTION:  Photograph taken 
toward the east. 
 
PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER:  25 
 
PHOTOGRAPH FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017-025.jpg 
 
COMMENTS:  The photograph 
shows a sign.  The sign had DUMP 
HERE written on it. 

 

DATE:  September 13, 2017 
 
TIME:  1:36 PM 
 
PHOTOGRAPHED BY: 
Robert J. Wagner 
 
DIRECTION:  Photograph taken 
toward the south. 
 
PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER:  26 
 
PHOTOGRAPH FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017-026.jpg 
 
COMMENTS:  The photograph 
shows chunks of concrete with no 
protruding metal bars, red brick, 
processed wood, concrete block, 
metal debris, and electrical conduit. 
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DOCUMENT FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017.doc 

DATE:  September 13, 2017 
 
TIME:  1:37 PM 
 
PHOTOGRAPHED BY: 
Robert J. Wagner 
 
DIRECTION:  Photograph taken 
toward the southwest. 
 
PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER:  27 
 
PHOTOGRAPH FILE NAME: 
0578125003~09132017-027.jpg 
 
COMMENTS:  The photograph 
shows chunks of concrete with no 
protruding metal bars, red brick, 
processed wood, concrete block, 
metal debris, electrical conduit, 
electrical outlet, and stucco mesh. 
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CORPORATION FILE DETAIL REPORT 

File Number 

Entity Name 

Status 

Entity Type 

Incorporation Date 
(Domestic) 

Agent Name 

Agent Street Address 

Agent City 

Agent Zip 

Annual Report Filing 
D;1te 

40714723 

JACK TANNER TOWING COMPANY, INC 

ACTIVE 

CORPORATION 

03/01/1961 

DANIEL E HOUGHTON 

801 S 11TH ST 

HAVANA 

62644 

02/01/2017 

Type of Corp 

State 

Agent Chango Date 

President Name & Address 

Secreblry Name & Address 

Duration Date 

For Year 

DOMESTIC BCA 

ILUNOIS 

10/31/1996 

DANIELE HOUGHTON 920 E 
MAIN HAVANA 62644 

LOYD COLE 607'4 OLD HWY 
RD 54 PHILPOT KY 42366 

PERPETUAL 

2017 

Return to the Search Screen Purchase Certificate of Good Standing 

OTHER SERVICES 

I File Annual Report 

[Af opting Assumed Name 

Articles of Amendment Effecting A Name Change 

Change of Registered Agent and/or Registered Office Address 

(One Certificate per Transaction) 

BACr. TO CYBERDRIV!:ILLIN015 COM HOME PAGE 
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File Number 

Entity Name 

Status 

Entity Type 

Incorporation Dato 
(Domestic) 

Ag&ntName 

Agent Street Address 

Agent City 

Agent Zip 

Annual Report Filing 
Dato 

Old Corp Name 

60391912 

PARKLAND ENVIRONMENTAL GROUP. INC. 

ACTIVE 

CORPORATION 

03/15/1999 

GLENDA M STOWERS 

1285 MAURICE WERNER DR 

SPRINGFIELD 

62707 

02/28/2017 

Type of Corp 

State 

Agent Change Date 

President Name & Address 

Secretary Name & Address 

Duration Date 

For Year 

12/20/2013- PARKLAND ENVIROMENTAL GROUP. INC. 

DOMESTIC SCA 

ILLINOIS 

03115/1999 

GLENDA M STOWERS 1285 
MAURICEWERNER D 
SPRINGFIELD 62707 

OAV1D STOWERS 7250 
TELST AR RDRIVERTON 62561 

PERPETUAL 

2017 

Return to the Search Screen Purchase Ceniflcate of Good Standing 

(One Certificate per Transaction) 

OTHER SERVICES 

File Annual Report 

Adopting Assumed Name 

Articles of Amendment Effecting A Name Change 

Change of Registered Agent and/or Registered Office Address 

BACK TO CYBERDRIVE!LLINOIS.COM HOME PAGE 
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NARRANTY DEED 

The Grantor -~··TIMOTHY A, GRZANlCH and SH£RRY A, GRZANICH, huaband 
and wifo·, · 

•flL• Town of Isabel lalL•Co1111tyof Fulton udS&at••f Illinoia 

for 1111d 111 ~endd.,atlo,. of Ono Dollar and othar good and valuable conaideretiodkJIJ.aq 
, .: ' 

C.11Ye7 •n,I wa,....,t to FLOYD E, WILSON end VICKIE L, WILSON, husband and wife 
ea Joint Tenant~ end not as tenant• in common, 

of t,h.lC. R,R.Al Lawiatown, Count, of Fulton 

Illinois 

~11 that part oftho Eoat One-Hal! of tho South One-Half and 
5 ocra• off the Eaat aide of tho Wost one-Half of the South 
one-llalf of the Southeast Ouartor of Section 16 lying North 
of the· Public Highway running East and West ecroaa tho North 
end of the above tract: all situated in Township 4 North of 
the Beso Line, Range 3 East of the Fourth Principal Meridian, 
situii tad in Fulton County, Illinois. 
Subject to tho general taxes for 1988 and 1989 payable in 1989 end 
1990 respectively. 

oltti•ted In the County of Fulton. in the Stat• of lllinoh, hereby relcaoinc and "'alvin1 all .;,1, .. und" al\d b,. 
Yiflu• ol the Homntt•d EsempUan uw, of thi, S10.tc, 

Det•d d,i, ~/of dey or Harch A, D. 19 S9 

(SEAL) f~·~i~4: a.aiifu~c::· (SEAL) 

(SEAL) (SEAL) 

(SEAL) (SEAL) 

SF.AL) (SEAL) 

ST A TE OF ILUNOIS l ... COUNTY OF FUL'l'ON I, tho undorsignod , • Notary Public 

In and lor .. id County, in 1hc State aloruald do hereby cutily that Timothy A, Crzanich· and 
Sherry A. Grzanich, hu!lband and wife, . •. 

pertan,lly known la me lo laa the tftme peuane whata 11ame e are 111\,. 

..:ribcd 10 tho fortRain1 l11auument. 1pprared before me 1hi, day 111 ptrton 

111d ad,nowled1ed th•t they 1i111ed, 1e1lcd and delivered t!.e ••Id in,1111• 

me11t u their free and voluntart act for tho uoc, and piirpo,u therein 

•et forth incl.,din1 the roluH and waiver or tha tl1ht al hame11oad. 

Civen under mr hand encl notarial oeal, thi, .:1/ ;j,fr 
day ol M&rch A, D. 19 89 /} 

9-e.-a1i- t. ~ri-10tx1w My Comml .. lon uplr1t11 __ .,:la.·...,;l_•...,f ... 1 ____ _ 

THIS SPACE FOR REVENUE STAMPS 
• • • • • 11 •. ,, 

' . .. ·-· .. . . 
~ ., '\,~ ::i:-;

1
· ~., .. · 1 * .* * I - .o ·2· .. ·2· ,. ,· ~ 

l! . I " ...... HA~)·!· rrPT nr. :: • , ·: 
'
0 

•·~ 1m I n~·-1c11uE -= 
"'!II - ···----··-----------. ·-

STATI 01' ILt.lNOIS l 
COUNTY OF FULTON[ ta. 

Hal•f7 Publk. 

NOi~-31187 

Thi, in1t1umcnt filrd for iecotcl on the c,:?., c.( a,../l 
dar or %t1..t..e.l...- A. D. 19 )/'1 , et q:..3/ 
o'dock~ M. end rrcorded In Volume /O f.;J... 

....... 

J 

I 
l 

_ I 
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TELEPHONE 309-543-3156 
309-543.Qi41 

FAX 309-543-6642 

24 HOUR SERVICE 

JACK TANNER TOWING Co, INC. 

802 SOUTH 11TH STREET 
HAVANA , ILUNOIS 62844 

to: Parkland Environmental At'IN: David Stowers 

FROM: Danny Houghton 

NUMBER. OF PAGES: 2. INCLUDING THIS SHEET --------
DAT!: May 5.2017 TIME: 9:00 A.M. 

SENT BY: ___ Da_nn_y_Ho_u....,g,_h_to_n _________ _ 

MESSAGE: David, following is signed proposal acceptance 
for demolition of Rive*iew School.Please let me know 
when you can begin demolition. Thank you. 
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~ 
BulJdlD& Jiupecda• • Aabnlllll Abatement • DemoUtioa 

r Customer 
Name Jack Tanner Towing 
Address 802 South 1 1th Street 

2161 E. Moffat Ave. 
Springfield, JL 62702 
(217) 525·2935 

I 
I 

City Havana State Jh..__ ZIPi 62644 
Contact Phone:309-~3156 

Proposal 11!!!!1 

.., 

Date 5/412017 

Rep f>~-1:1 l"'M -;4.ffi 
FOB 

, 
'-

Mr. Danny Ho!:!Shton 
I _. ... 

Qty/sq.ft Prolect SIie: Abatement/demolltfon of Riverview Schaal houae SQ/ft Drice TOTAL 
Perfonn removal of thennal system Insulation using glove-bag melh 

1 and nnnova 42 windows with asbestos caulkilg $9,110.00 $9,110.00 
Abatement procedures wm be perfonned in accordance wilh IEPA 
40 CFR Part 61, Subpart M.~ of 1he NESHAP I 

1 -1EPA fH submittal of 1lklay noUce tor demolition $150.00 $150.00 

Perfonn removal of school building. Concrete floor in basement will 
1 broken lo aaow dralnage. Foundation walls will be pushed in 2' bel01 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 

grade in accordance with City of Havana dem~ codes. Demolttlon 
debris wDI be hauled and disposed of Into and EPA approved waste 
facirty, Sangamon Valley Landfill. Brick wiD be buried on sHe backfil 
with clean suttable @I. Exclusions: Buried contrete. tanks, paving ar 
trees. 1 

1 Total Cost of Pro,ect net to exceed: $39,260.00 $39,260.00 

Parkland wlll fumlah all ntceaaary labor and equipment 10 complete the projacl In a timely end efflclenl 

manner, Paymenl will be received within 10 days upon proJect compledon. After 30 days account wlll 
I 

be charged 2% lnternt per month (annual rate 24%) on balanc. due. 
I 

Tinl pc1ca 1ar wan dMcrlpllon. 1p1i:tcdol11111d toftdldana ... sallllladmy Ind-~ acaptad. Partlancl 1aeu111o~10 ,-formlbaw pn,l.t u •padled. 
,.,_..MIiiie ..,..., .. ~..,._ Afflldwlln ..,. .. , be lledln 1111-llldllle prlc1lor-.ll•-.tlon.11P11~Md..,.._.,. ... olac1Dly,ndare 
....., IICCllplN. l'alldlllll la llllharllad1D pllfonn• ......... Cl .. apedftN. Par,-t 11111 h made U •Ulllrwd abeft. A nei.lei Men .... • d In IN ...i DI' 
lllllnlf11Nt~brclllntf11,wlllcll l'altd..,.. l!mlnl,_111a1°""CllaN*'9u1_..c1iwa,aaub-ca-o, ta dayl ~u.u-.aonctlar ltf law. lnC11• 
el 1111Yl....ic !lffllhlng u. pnijla-U. 1:11am la 1ftPD11111,11f1r • i:fluv9• lml caa.aian !Ne -i.t..i ..tlha11_.,. •d-.llupanllllRllr1111111111 ICCIIUllt,.... lllll vf denl. ,._,. .. llf n-i::. _,.... l'llldllld 11 IIQtrN~ !win-canaled ~llla1.., 119 ltlDmallllld cluma 
_., lll'lfacl, cmilract di llallellllmd_..ly. l'lftlalld 19 nat 118111a -,1,--af hllln UNSIOI llllglllon. hftllndllnal IBpDIIIIIIII fotlllllldllM 
....... l'NUlllnl,...__._ °',,.cta. I 

Proposal Acceptance: 

5-S°"-1'1 

' 

---------------·- ·--------------·-----------
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ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

AFFIDAVIT 

IN THE MATTER OF 
) 
) 

) 

) !EPA DOCKET NO. 
) 
) 
) 

) 

RESPONDENT 

Affiant , Robert J. Wagner, being first duly sworn, voluntarily 

deposes and states as follows: 

1. Affiant is a field inspector employed by the Land Pollution 

Control Division of the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency and 

has been so employed at all times pertinent hereto. 

2. On September 13, 2017, between 1:15 PM and 1:40 PM, Affiant 

conducted an inspection of the open dump in Fulton County, Illinois, 

known as Wilson, Floyd & Vickie, Illinois Environmental Protection 

Agency Site No. 0578125003. 

3. Affiant inspected said Wilson, Floyd & Vickie open dump 

site by an on-site inspection, which included walking and 

photographing the site. 

4. As a result of the activities referred to in Paragraph 3 

above, Affiant completed the Inspection Report form attached hereto 

and made a part hereof, which, to the best of Affiant's knowledge and 

belief, is an accurate representation of Affiant's observations and 

factual 

dump. 

Subscribed a11d Sworn tR before -J 
me this I I tlt day of Ue~~r ao11 

lson, Floyd & Vickie open 

"OFFICIAL SEAL" 
! MELODEE L CAMPBELL 

Notary Pubr.c, Slate of Illinois 
My Commission Ex ires 8117/2020 



 

 PROOF OF SERVICE 
 
         I hereby certify that I did on the 25th day of October, 2017, serve by Certified Mail, Return 

Receipt Requested, with postage thereon prepaid, by depositing in a United States Post Office box 

a true and correct copy of the following instrument(s) entitled ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION, 

AFFIDAVIT, and OPEN DUMP INSPECTION CHECKLIST  

 To: 

 
 
 

Floyd and Vickie Wilson 
613 Carola Street 
Creve Coeur, IL  61611 
 
 
Jack Tanner Towing Company, Inc. 
c/o Daniel E. Houghton, Registered Agent 
801 South 11th Street 
Havana, IL  62644 
 

Parkland Environmental Group, Inc. 
c/o Glenda M. Stowers, Registered Agent 
1285 Maurice Werner Drive 
Springfield, IL  62707 

    

      

    

     

 

 

  

and the original via electronic filing on October 25, 2017 

To: Don Brown, Clerk 
Pollution Control Board 
James R. Thompson Center 
100 West Randolph Street, Suite 11-500 
Chicago, Illinois 60601 

 
 
 

_________________________________ 
 
Michelle M. Ryan 
Assistant Counsel 
 

 
 
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency 
1021 North Grand Avenue East 
P.O. Box 19276 
Springfield, Illinois 62794-9276 
(217) 782-5544 
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